
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 8/22/2011 8:24:05 AM 
To: 'Miller, Karen' (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: I Redacted I; Jinbachian, 

Varouj an (varouj an .j inb achian@cpuc .c a. gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Thank you! 

Original Message 
From: Miller, Karen 1 inailto :karen.miller@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Hi Sid, 

I have copied Varouj on this note as he is the keeper of the electronic copies of the sign in lists. Varouj - will you 
please forward a copy to Sid? 

Thanks, 

Karen 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney f mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Subject: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Karen ~ 

Hi there! 

Could I get a list of the public speakers on SmartMeter from yesterday? 
Thanks! 

yours, 

SB GT&S 0654613 

mailto:karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov


sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

SB GT&S 0654614 


